

## PERSONAL DATA

---

DATE OF BIRTH 10th August 1984, Wrocław, Poland  
ADDRESS Freienwalder Str. 3, 13359 Berlin, GERMANY  
PHONE +48 509 386 374, +49 151 551 551 17  
EMAIL karol.z.kozlowski@gmail.com

## SUMMARY

---

I am an experienced Linux system engineer proficient in developing and maintaining complex solutions. My skills include experience with database systems, continuous integration, deployment automation, configuration management and source code control. I have been working in medium and large teams well as a standalone developer and build manager.

## WORK HISTORY

---

- 03/2012 - present** **HERE, a Nokia company**, Senior Systems Engineer  
*Working using DevOps approach to develop automated deployment and configuration platform - a highly available solution to control thousand nodes around the world. Continuous integration and testing of Puppet manifests. Developing in-house solution for package ingestion and distribution (REST).*
- 10/2008 - 03/2012** **Tieto Poland**, Software Engineer  
*Linux system administrator and developer for high load positioning SUPL protocol service. Build management, integration, design, development and system testing.*
- 03/2008 - 09/2008** **TietoEnator Poland**, Junior Software Developer  
*Training Tool, software developer - responsible for creating backend of client-server employee training management application*

## EDUCATION

---

**2003 - 2008** **Master of Science in Electronics and Telecommunication**  
*Wrocław University of Technology, faculty of Electronics*

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

---

- **programming languages:** Ruby, Python, Perl, bash, C/C++, MatLab
- **database technologies:** MySQL, SQLite, CouchDB, Postgress
- **development tools:** Vim, GNU toolchain, gdb, valgrind, strace
- **code management:** SCM (Git, Telologic Synergy, Subversion), CI (Jenkins, CruiseControl)
- **operating systems:** Linux (Debian, CentOS/RedHat, Gentoo, Arch)
- **virtualized environments:** AWS (EC2, S3, VPC, CFT, CW), OpenStack & others (Xen, KVM, OpenVZ)
- **other skills:** LVM, multipath, industrial automation, good knowledge of international IP law, L<sup>A</sup>T<sub>E</sub>X;)

## LANGUAGES

---

**Polish** native  
**English** fluent in speaking and writing  
**German** sufficient